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214.343.9400 
www.dimensiongroup.com 

10755 Sandhill Rd, Dallas TX 75238 

 
March 13, 2024 
 
Re:  Popeye’s – Grease Interceptor 
  1517 NC 24‐87 
  Cameron, NC 28326 (Spout Springs) 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
With regard to the precast grease interceptor, the separate baffle wall that is inserted into the interceptor and grouted 
in the field by the contractor (per manufacturer specifications) is an acceptable substitution for the monolithic baffle per 
the detail on sheet P1.1. 
 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Afsar Hasan, P.E. 
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